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Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 

From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD Sent: Thu 8/25/2005 2:57 PM 

To: Marberry, Deborah A.; Yolanda Perez 

Cc: Yolanda Perez; Deborah Marberry; Williams, Chris, EMNRD; samuel.k.Huisman@conocophillips.com 

Subject: Vacuum Glorieta East Unit Wells No. 5-7, 5-8, and 4-3 

Attachments: 

Re: Administrative applications for the following three unorthodox Glorieta oil well locations in 
Township 17 South, Range 35 East, NMPM, Vacuum-Glorieta Pool (62160), Lea County, New 
Mexico: (IJ Vacuum Glorieta East Unit, Tract 5 Well No. 7 to be drilled 457' FSL & 1174' FEL (Unit P) 
of Section 29 (administrative application reference No. pSEMO-522141631); (ii) Vacuum Glorieta 
East Unit, Tract 5 Well No. 8 to be drilled 1131' FSL & 330' FEL (Unit P) of Section 29 
(administrative application reference No. pSEMO-522141842); and (\\\) Vacuum Glorieta East 
Unit, Tract 4 Well No. 3 to be drilled 308' FNL & 990' FWL (Unit D) of Section 33 (administrative 
application reference No. pSEMO-522141996). 

Ms. Lopez: 

I've listened to your voice-mail message left at 12:57 p.m. today (Thursday, August 25, 2005). I 
apologize, I was not aware of ConocoPhillips, Inc.'s conversation with Mr. Catanach concerning 
these three wells and the Engineering Bureau's decision about the validity of the Vacuum Glorieta 
East Unit Waterflood order (R-10020, as amended). 

Please disregard my letter to Ms. Marberry of August 18, 2005 dismissing the three subject 
administrative application. I have copies of all three applications and will immediately recommence 
the Division's review process. Should I need anything I will immediately contact you by phone at 
(832) 486-2329 or by e-mail. 

I take full responsibility for this oversight and again apologize for any inconvenience this delay may 
have caused ConocoPhillips, Inc. 

Please be aware, and again I apologize, I probably will not have an order out for you today, and since I'll be out of the office 
tomorrow it will probably be Monday. 
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® The sender of this message has requested a read receipt. Click here to send a receipt. 

From: Marberry, Deborah A. [Deborah.Marberry@conocophillips.com] Sent: Thu 8/25/2005 3:00 PM 

To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Vacuum Glorieta East Unit Wells No. 5-7, 5-8, and 4-3 

Attachments: 

Next week is good thank you Michael. 

Original Message 
From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD [mailto:michael.stogner@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2005 3:58 PM 
To: Marberry, Deborah A.; Perez, Yolanda 
Cc: Perez, Yolanda; Marberry, Deborah A.; Williams, Chris, EMNRD; Huisman, Sam K. 
Subject: Vacuum Glorieta East Unit Wells No. 5-7, 5-8, and 4-3 

Re: Administrative applications for the following three unorthodox Glorieta oil well 
locations in Township 17 South, Range 35 East, NMPM, Vacuum-Glorieta Pool (62160), 
Lea County, New Mexico: (\) Vacuum Glorieta East Unit, Tract 5 Well No. 7 to be drilled 
457' FSL & 1174' FEL (Unit P) of Section 29 (administrative application reference No. 
pSEMO-522141631); (ii) Vacuum Glorieta East Unit, Tract 5 Well No. 8 to be drilled 
1131' FSL & 330'FEL (Unit P) of Section 29 (administrative application reference No. 
pSEMO-522141842); and (iiij Vacuum Glorieta East Unit, Tract 4 Well No. 3 to be drilled 
308' FNL & 990' FWL (Unit D) of Section 33 (administrative application reference No. 
pSEMO-522141996) 

Ms. Lopez: 

I've listened to your voice-mail message left at 12:57 p.m. today (Thursday, August 25, 
2005). I apologize, I was not aware of ConocoPhillips, Inc.'s conversation with Mr. 
Catanach concerning these three wells and the Engineering Bureau's decision about the 
validity of the Vacuum Glorieta East Unit Waterflood order (R-10020, as amended). 

Please disregard my letter to Ms. Marberry of August 18, 2005 dismissing the three 
subject administrative application. I have copies of all three applications and will 
immediately recommence the Division's review process. Should I need anything I will 
immediately contact you by phone at (832) 486-2329 or by e-mail. 

I take full responsibility for this oversight and again apologize for any inconvenience this 
delay may have caused ConocoPhillips, Inc. 

Please be aware, and again I apologize, I probably will not have an order out for you today, and since I'll be out of 
the office tomorrow it will probably be Monday. 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity 
to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This 
message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named 
addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may 
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited 
unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. ~ This email has been scanned by the 

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange 8/25/2005 



Page 2 of2 

Sybari - Antigen Email System. 

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exch^ 8/25/2005 



Page 1 of2 

© The sender of this message has requested a read receipt. Cjlck,,here to send a receipt. 

From: Perez, Yolanda [Yolanda.Perez@conocophillips.com] Sent: Frl 8/26/2005 7:43 AM 

To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 

Cc: Williams, Chris, EMNRD 

Subject: RE: Vacuum Glorieta East Unit Wells No. 5-7, 5-8, and 4-3 
Attachments: 

Michael, 

Thanks for your help on this. We apologize, too, for not mentioning our conversation with David before 
now. This has not caused COPC any delays. 

Thanks, 
Yo 

—Original Message— 
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
Lea County, New Mexico: (i) Vacuum Glorieta East Unit, Tract 5 Well No. 7 to be drilled 
457' FSL & 1174' FEL (Unit P) of Section 29 (administrative application reference No. 
pSEMO-522141631;; (NJ Vacuum Glorieta East Unit, Tract 5 Well No. 8 to be drilled 
1131'FSL & 330'FEL (Unit P) of Section 29 (administrative application reference No. 
pSEMO-522141842), and (\\\) Vacuum Glorieta East Unit, Tract 4 Well No. 3 to be drilled 
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

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, inciuding all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may 
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited 
unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been scanned by the 
Sybari - Antigen Email System. 
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© The sender of this message has requested a read receipt. Click here to send a receipt. 
Stognej^Mjdiae|^E^ 

From: Marberry, Deborah A. [Deborah.Marberry@conocophillips.com] Sent: Fri 8/26/2005 7:49 AM 
To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Vacuum Glorieta East Unit Wells No. 5-7, 5-8, and 4-3 
Attachments: 

Michael 
After we received your letter I applied for the APD's on all three wells and was rejected due to existing well 
numbers. Apparently there was a ruling in '94 that we couldn't have the same well numbers and we haven't 
drilled in this area since before that time. Therefore, the well numbers are being changed. Do I need to resend 
with new numbers? If you are able to change them the new numbers are as follows: 

Vacuum Glorieta East Unit 04-03 will now be the Vacuum Glorieta East Unit #14 
Vacuum Glorieta East Unit 05-07 will now be the Vacuum Glorieta East Unit #15 
Vacuum Glorieta East Unit 05-08 will now be the Vacuum Glorieta East Unit #16 

Thank you for your time. 

Debbie Marberry 

—Original Message— 
From: Marberry, Deborah A. 
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2005 4:01 PM 
To: 'Stogner, Michael, EMNRD' 
Subject: RE: Vacuum Glorieta East Unit Wells No. 5-7, 5-8, and 4-3 

Next week is good thank you Michael. 

—Original Message— 
From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD tmailto:michael.stogner@state.nm.us] 
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
Lea County, New Mexico: ([) Vacuum Glorieta East Unit, Tract 5 Well No. 7 to be drilled 
457 'FSL & 1174'FEL (Unit P) of Section 29 (administrative application reference No. 
pSEMO-522141631;; C») Vacuum Glorieta East Unit, Tract 5 Well No. 8 to be drilled 
1131' F S L & 330' F E L (Unit P) of Section 29 (administrative application reference No. 
pSEMO-522141842;, and (iii; Vacuum Glorieta East Unit, Tract 4 Well No. 3 to be drilled 
308' FNL & 990' FWL (Unit D) of Section 33 (administrative application reference No. 
pSEMO-522141996;. 

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

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments Is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may 
contain confidential and privileged informauon. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited 
unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. - This email has been scanned by the 
Sybari - Antigen Email System. 
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